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Christopher Robe

From: Philip Lewin
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:33 AM
To: Christopher Robe
Subject: Fw: Review and endorsement request for new Sociology course-SYG 2431

Hey Chris, 

Here's the letter of support from Social Work. 

Thanks! 
Phil 

Philip Lewin, Associate Professor and Associate Chair, Department of Sociology, Florida Atlantic 
University | 777 Glades Road, Boca Raton, FL 33431 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Michael Robinson <michaelrobinson@fau.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 7:05:17 AM 
To: Philip Lewin <lewinp@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Review and endorsement request for new Sociology course 

Hello Phillip, 

The appropriate faculty have reviewed your request and find that this class has some similarities but 
does not create any issues.  We support  your request.  

Best 

Dr. Michael A. Robinson  
Director and Professor 
Sandler School of Social Work 
Florida Atlantic University  

On Sep 24, 2024, at 11:06 PM, Philip Lewin <lewinp@fau.edu> wrote: 

Hi Michael, 

I hope this message finds you well. I'm writing to follow up on my earlier requests for a 
letter of support for the Sociology Department's proposed Introduction to Marriage and 
Family course. Could you please let me know if you foresee it affecting your curriculum? If 
there are no conflicts, could please provide confirmation. 


